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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh
Sent: 22 November 2024 12:42
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Prakash Mistry; Dhiraj Mistry; Stephen P
Subject: FW: TC Recommendation - PMC for NMIAL (Semolina)
Attachments: Annexure - IVA - JLL - GTC deviations table.pdf; ANNEXURE III SCC Domestic Consultancy Services - NMIAL.docx; Annexure-A - KPI Matrix.pdf; Proposal for Semolina Kitchen Pvt. Ltd. - PMC Services_102424.pdf; Annexure-IV GTC - Domestic Consultancy Services-QS-AMD l 

18052022.pdf

Dear Trupti, 
Kindly raise PR for PMC services  for NMIAL. Its bit urgent. 
 
Regards 
Ebrahim 
 
 

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 21 November 2024 12:59 
To: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Yasmeen Shaikh <yasmeen.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-
corp.in> 
Subject: FW: TC Recommendation - PMC for NMIAL (Semolina) 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Ebrahim, 
 
Please find the TC RecommendaƟon received for “PMC for NMIAL (Semolina)” 
Request you to raise a PR against the same to conclude on PO 
 
@Yasmeen, FYI. Enclosed “commercials, General Terms & CondiƟons, Special Terms and condiƟons” concluded between JLL & Adani. If required points from these can be used in our contract. 
 
Regards 
Stephen 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: 20 November 2024 14:20 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: TC Recommendation - PMC for NMIAL (Semolina) 
 
Dear Stephen, 
 
Please find below our recommendation pertaining to NMIAL PMC package for your further process. 
 

Sl. NO. Item Description Total Man-Months Basic Amount GST Total Amount 
1 PMC 129 Rs. 2,22,30,000 Rs. 40,01,400 Rs. 2,62,31,400 

 
Recommended Consultant: M/s Jones Lang LaSalle 
 
Attached agreed terms and conditions for your reference. 
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani  
Contracts & Procurement 
Cell No. | +91 8105870198 
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Adani Airport Holdings Limited 
 
Office Address | 6th Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India 
 

 
 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your 
system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


